MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, February 5, 2003 4:30 pm Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 4:36 pm by Melecia Navarro.

Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
Robert Campbell	X			
2. Tsz-Yeung Cheung		X		
3. Robin Claassen	X		4:45 pm	
4. Aspandiar Dahmubed	X			
5. Jennifer de Leon	X			
6. Betty Duong	X			
7. Kathy Duong	X			
8. Kamran Hassan	X			
9. Fahad Karamat		X		
10. Nacime Karami	X			
11. Ahmed Khatib	X			
12. Kitty Lam	X			
13. Dang Le	X			
14. Anthony Lin	X			
15. Janae LoPresti	X			
16. Aisha Memon	X			
17. America Navarro	X			
18. Melecia Navarro	X			
19. Serena Nguyen	X			
20. Ole Petersen	X			
21. Colin Pickel	X			X
22. Corey Reese	X			
23. Arun Sellathurai	X			
24. Sundip Singh	X		X	
25. Christina Smith	X			5:15 pm
26. Chieh (Jessica) Sun	X			
27. Evan Tang	X			
28. Asima Uddin	X			
29. Claudia Villatoro	X			

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, January 29, 2003

Dang Le moved to approve the minutes.

Serena Nguyen seconded the motion.

Motion passed by consensus.

Public Comments

Deanna Stewart, De Anza Student Trustee, gave a presentation on "Prudence – Without Compromise" regarding the Smart Card.

Ernie Ybarra gave his thanks to the DASB Senate for bringing Allen Frische to senate meeting to answer questions about the budget concerns.

Deanna Stewart gave thanks for the hundreds of emails regarding an interest in the budget problems.

Burning Issues

Melecia Navarro announced that there would be no senate meeting on February 12, 2003.

Aspandiar Dahmubed stated that International Students only get week to request a 100% refund for tuition as opposed to two weeks for resident students and that the senate should address this issue.

Ole Petersen stated that there is a student concerned with the use of social security numbers for student identification.

Dang Le moved to add to the agenda a discussion/action item for the approval of the revised DASB Bylaws.

Serena Nguyen seconded the motion.

Ahmed Khatib moved to end discussion.

Serena Nguyen seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion failed with 14 yes to 10 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Serena Nguyen moved to end discussion.

Anthony Lin seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed by consensus.

Motion to add item to the agenda failed with 10 yes to 11 no votes.

John Cognetta asked to pull the item on the DASB ID Card Production from the agenda. John Cognetta expressed his concerns on rumor and innuendo regarding what has been said regarding budget

Nacime Karami expressed her concerns on the budget interview process.

Ole Petersen stated that the senate is dragging itself into a lot of muck and embarrassing issues that should be dealt with outside of the senate meetings.

America Navarro stated that burning issues seem to be ignored and that there are still problems that have been brought up before.

Betty Duong moved to add the approval of \$4600.00 for World Languages Week from account 41-55505 (Multicultural Allocations) to the consent calendar.

Anthony Lin seconded the motion.

Ahmed Khatib moved to end discussion.

Corey Reese seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously with 17 yes to 0 no votes.

Motion to add item to agenda passed with 16 yes to 3 no votes.

Christina Smith asked to pull the consent calendar item adding her to the election committee.

Ole Petersen appealed the decision of the chair regarding the decision to place World Languages Week on the Consent Calendar.

There was no second

Ole Petersen stated that he would be presenting a proposal to have the office closed during slow times of the day and only having it open during peak hours when many senators are present.

Melecia Navarro stated that she found a picture in the recycle bin that she and her committee had put up last year and that the picture had also been damaged.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Add Gordon Cheung to ETAC Subcommittee Instructional Technology
- 2. Add Corey Reese to Academic Council
- 3. Add Kitty Lam to Academic Senate
- 4. Remove Kitty Lam from Academic Council
- 5. Approve \$4600.00 for World Languages Week from account 41-55505 (Multicultural Allocations).

Robert Campbell moved to approve the consent calendar as amended.

Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion.

Motion passed with 16 yes to 1 no votes.

Business

DISCUSSION/ACTION - Second Vote

6. DASB Office Supplies

This item is to approve \$500.00 from account 41-52102 (Winter/Spring Special Allocations) for account 41-51180 (DASB Office Supplies).

Presenter: Colin Pickel Time Limit: 10 minutes

Colin Pickel presented the item.

Kitty Lam moved to approve \$500.00 from account 41-52102 (Winter/Spring Special Allocations) for account 41-51180 (DASB Office Supplies).

Evan Tang seconded the motion.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion.

Robert Campbell seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed by consensus.

Name	Yes	No
Robert Campbell	X	
2. Tsz-Yeung Cheung		
3. Robin Claassen	X	
4. Aspandiar Dahmubed	X	
5. Jennifer de Leon	X	
6. Betty Duong	X	
7. Kathy Duong	X	
8. Kamran Hassan	X	
9. Fahad Karamat		
10. Nacime Karami	X	
11. Ahmed Khatib	X	
12. Kitty Lam	X	
13. Dang Le		
14. Anthony Lin	X	
15. Janae LoPresti	X	
16. Aisha Memon		

17. America Navarro	X	
18. Melecia Navarro	-	-
19. Serena Nguyen	X	
20. Ole Petersen	X	
21. Colin Pickel	X	
22. Corey Reese	X	
23. Arun Sellathurai	X	
24. Sundip Singh	X	
25. Christina Smith		
26. Evan Tang	X	
27. Asima Uddin		
28. Claudia Villatoro	X	

Motion to approve funding passed unanimously with 21 yes votes and 0 no votes.

Melecia Navarro passed the gavel to Ahmed Khatib.

DISCUSSION/ACTION

7. Smart Card Resolution

This item is to pass a resolution in accordance with a recent academic senate decision on the Smart Card.

Presenter: Ole Petersen Time Limit: 15 minutes

Ole Petersen presented the resolution.

Ole Petersen moved to approve the resolution.

Robert Campbell seconded the motion. Serena Nguyen moved to end discussion.

Robert Campbell seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion failed with 10 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Evan Tang moved to end discussion.

Corey Reese seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion failed with 7 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion continued.

Ole Petersen moved to end discussion.

Kitty Lam seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 13 yes to 4 no votes.

Motion to approve resolution failed with 7 yes to 7 no votes.

DISCUSSION/ACTION

8. Budget Cut Resolution

This item is to pass a resolution regarding the budget cuts.

Presenter: Melecia Navarro Time Limit: 15 minutes

Melecia Navarro presented the resolution.

Discussion occurred.

The following corrections were made:

- Change "Resloved" to "Resolved"
- Change "effect" to "affect" in the fifth whereas

Nacime Karami moved to approve the resolution as amended.

Anthony Lin seconded the motion

Ole Petersen moved to amend the motion by striking the second to last whereas.

Evan Tang seconded the amendment.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Nacime Karami seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion on the amendment passed with 16 yes to 1 no votes.

Amendment passed with 14 yes to 5 no votes.

Dang Le moved to amend the motion by striking the last be it resolved.

Aspandiar Dahmubed seconded the amendment.

Discussion occurred.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion on the amendment

Kitty seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion failed with 13 yes to 8 no votes.

Discussion continued.

Aspandiar Dahmubed moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Asima Uddin seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion on the amendment passed with 15 yes to 3 no votes

Amendment failed with 8 yes to 14 no votes.

Melecia Navarro moved to amend the last be it resolved by adding "as well as sending press releases to various media sources."

Dang Le seconded the amendment.

Discussion occurred.

Arun Sellathurai moved to postpone the resolution until the next meeting.

Kitty Lam seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Aspandiar Dahmubed moved to end discussion on the postponing the resolution.

Anthony Lin seconded the motion to end discussion.

Motion to end discussion on postponing passed with 12 yes to 4 no votes.

Motion to postpone failed with 3 yes to 16 no votes.

Discussion continued.

Nacime Karami moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Serena Nguyen seconded the motion to end discussion.

Motion to e end discussion on the amendment passed unanimously with 9 yes to 0 no votes.

Amendment passed with 13 yes to 5 no votes.

Serena Nguyen moved to amend the motion by adding "the De Anza College Student Newspaper" after La Voz and italicizing La Voz.

Amendment approved by Consensus

Melecia Navarro asked to change all of the "CCC" to "California Community College" and "DASB" to "De Anza Associated Student Body"

Robert Campbell moved to amend the motion by striking the last be it resolved.

Arun Sellathurai seconded the amendment.

Nacime Karami moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Janae LoPresti seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion on the amendment passed with 19 yes to 2 no votes.

Amendment failed with 8 yes to 13 no votes.

Approved Wednesday February 19, 2003.

Dang Le moved to amend the second to last be it resolved by striking "financially".

Nacime Karami seconded the amendment.

Discussion occurred.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Asima Uddin seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion on the amendment passed with 18 yes to 3 no votes.

Amendment passed with 15 yes to 3 no votes.

Melecia Navarro moved to amend the resolution by adding "supports" before "purchase" in the last be it resolved.

Corey Reese seconded the amendment.

Dang Le moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 10 yes to 1 no votes.

Amendment passed with 12 yes to 4 no votes.

Kathy moved to amend the last whereas by inserting "is to represent its student population of approximately 24, 000 students, and" between "DASB" and "act".

Seconded by consensus.

Ole Petersen moved to amend the motion by adding "Senate" after De Anza Associated Student Body in the last whereas.

Robin Claassen seconded the amendment.

Amendment passed by consensus.

Arun Sellathurai moved to amend by striking "24,000" and filling in the blank with the correct number at a later date in the last whereas.

Aspandiar Dahmubed moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Asima Uddin seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 18 yes to 0 no votes.

Amendment to strike 24,000 passed with 11 yes to 1 no votes.

Melecia Navarro moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Nacime Karami seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 16 yes to 1 no votes.

Amendment passed with 14 yes to 0 no votes.

Robin Claassen moved to amend by adding at the end "There fore let it be resolved that the De Anza Associated Body advocates that the California State Legislature approve only a \$___ million reduction of funding for the Community College System in accordance with the percentage cuts the governor's office is proposing for the K-12 System.

There was no second to the amendment.

Nacime Karami moved to end discussion on the resolution.

Janae LoPresti seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 13 yes to 3 no votes.

Motion to approve the resolution as amended passed with 15 yes to 4 no votes.

Ahmed Khatib passed the gavel to Melecia Navarro.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators

Roopa Gottimukkala – Fourth Meeting

Rabiah Khalid – Fourth Meeting

Sung San Kim – Second Meeting

There was a question and answer period for Roopa Gottimukkala and Rabiah Khalid.

Robert Campbell moved to approve Roopa Gottimukkala as a DASB Senator

Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Ole Petersen moved to amend the motion by striking "Senator" and replacing it with "Junior Senator".

America Navarro seconded the amendment.

Discussion occurred.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion on the amendment.

Aspandiar Dahmubed seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed with 14 yes to 4 no votes.

Amendment failed with 8 yes to 10 no votes.

Corey Reese moved to end discussion.

Janae LoPresti seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion failed with 4yes to 9 no votes.

Discussion continued.

Nacime Karami moved to end discussion.

Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed by consensus.

Motion to approve Roopa Gottimukkala as a DASB Senator passed with 12 yes to 7 no votes.

Aspandiar Dahmubed moved to approve Rabiah Khalid as a DASB Junior Senator.

Corey Reese seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred

Corey Reese moved to end discussion.

Anthony Lin seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed by consensus.

Motion to approve Rabiah Khalid as a DASB Junior Senator passed with 15 yes to 1 no votes.

Roopa Gottimukkala was sworn in as a DASB Senator.

Rabiah Khalid was sworn in as a DASB Junior Senator.

Business Reports

Internals

- Kitty Lam reported from DASB Marketing and Communications: there is a meeting tomorrow and La Donna has brought up the issue of the DASB Shirts.
- Corey Reese reported from DASB Technology: they met Friday and worked on the smart card resolution and reviewed job duties.
- Aspandiar Dahmubed reported from DASB Student Rights and Services: they are working on getting a rape crisis program speaker, and Student Services day for spring.
- Dang Le reported on DASB Administration: the DASB Bylaws are done; they are working on ordering supplies, and discussing a committee social event.
- Kitty Lam reported on DASB Scholarships and Book Grant: they meet Fridays at 9:30 am; they will be passing out flyers to faculty to let students know about the DASB Scholarships and Book Grant and will also be in main quad promoting them.
- Ahmed Khatib reported on Travel: they will be meeting next week and massage therapy has turned in a request for them to review.
- Betty Duong reported on DASB Diversity and Events: donut day is tomorrow and they will also pass out budget info; there is a Valentine celebration next Tuesday, a hip hop

- show next Wednesday, the Condom Olympics next Thursday, and the Lunar New Year Celebration is on February 25.
- Janae LoPresti reported on DASB Finance and Budget: they have discussed the budget; there was a Campus Center usage discussion.
- Ole Petersen reported on DASB Retreat: the Retreat is scheduled for February 22; they hope to have it in the conference rooms with a game show theme; the committee meets 2:30 pm on Wednesdays
- Melecia Navarro reported on the DASB Election: they meet on Thursdays at 2:00 pm; they need to review the code and come up with a timeline for elections.

Externals

- Serena Nguyen reported on the Student Services PBT: they will be finalizing things by Feb 12 for the college council.
- Robert Campbell reported on the Finance and College Services PBT: it meets next week on Monday at 11:30 am but he can no longer attend and asked if someone else could take on the committee.
- Arun Sellathurai reported on the Classified Senate which will be meeting tomorrow.
- Ole Petersen reported on the Academic Senate: they drafted a resolution to hold off on hiring a new chancellor and have a rotating president chancellor; he reported that auto tech may be gone, and criteria for reductions is being discussed.
- Kathy Duong reported on the Inter Club Council: there is a dance this Friday by VSA to raise money for their cultural show in May.

Announcements/Informational Reports

- Kitty Lam announced that the Blood Drive is tomorrow.
- Aspandiar Dahmubed asked the members of the DASB Scholarships and Book Grant committee to please stay after meeting.
- Serena announced that it is Black History month and asked everyone to check out the speakers; she also announced that February 22 is remembrance day for Japanese internment.
- Anthony Lin announced that there are new smoking regulations and asked everyone to please help the health office inform the students.
- Kathy Duong also announced the day of remembrance for the Japanese internment.
- Robert Campbell announced that Maria Ahmad is planning a snowboarding trip with the ICC and DASB and to please see him for information.
- Ole Petersen announced that tomorrow at 7:00 pm in the SCC is a movie night sponsored by GALA.
- America Navarro announced that she is sponsoring some movie nights and to see her for information.
- Ole Petersen called for an effort decrease junk mail in the senate mailboxes.
- Nacime Karami announced that people should come to SRS meetings for info on lobby day.
- Kitty Lam announced that senators need to work on enforcing office rules.

Arun Sellathurai moved to adjourn.

Corey Reese seconded the motion.

Motion to adjourn failed with 4 yes to 12 no votes.

• Anthony Lin announced that tomorrow is donut day.

Appreciation Period

Appreciations were given.

Ole Petersen moved to adjourn. Arun Sellathurai seconded the motion. Motion to adjourn failed with 8 yes to 10 no votes.

More appreciations were given.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm by Melecia Navarro

Submitted by:

Kate Bertges DASB Secretary Wednesday February 26, 2003